



HSEnano project (pdf file updated: 31/Jan/2015)

HSEnano project: HSEnano.com; HSEnano.com.br; HSEnano.org and HSEnano.info are registered websites domain of HSEnano project. This project is supported by the Brazilian National Science Foundation (CNPq), the National Institute of Science and Technology (INCT- Carbon Nanomaterials), the Brazilian Network of Nanotoxicity (CNPq), the University of São Paulo (Brazil) and the Laboratory for Environmental and Health Nanoscience/Brown University (USA).

Number	Name	Abbreviation	Website; http://	Country
Numero	Nome	Sigla	Sítio na web; http://	País
1	National Nanotechnology Initiative	NNI	www.nano.gov	USA
2	National Nanotechnology Initiative	NNI	www.nano.gov/you/environmental-health-safety	USA
3	National Nanotechnology Initiative	NNI	www.nano.gov/node/1025	USA
4	Office of Management and Budget	OMB	www.whitehouse.gov/omb	USA
5	Consumer Product Safety Commission	CPSC	www.cpsc.gov	USA
6	Bureau of Industry and Security	BIS/DOC	www.bis.doc.gov	USA
7	Department of Defense	DOD	www.defense.gov	USA
8	National Academy Press	NAP	www.nap.edu	USA
9	National Institute of Standards and Technology	NIST	http://www.nist.gov/nanotechnology-portal.cfm	USA
10	National Institute of Standards and Technology	NIST	http://www.nist.gov/nanotech-environment-health-and-safety-portal.cfm	USA
11	Council of Canadian Academies	CCA	www.scienceadvice.ca/en/assessments/completed/nanotechnology.aspx	Canada
12	Occupational Safety & Health Administration	OSHA	www.osha.gov/dsg/nanotechnology/nanotech_healtheffects.html	USA
13	National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences	NIEHS	www.niehs.nih.gov	USA
14	National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences	NIEHS	http://seek.niehs.nih.gov/texis/search/?mode=&opts=&pr=internet-all&dropXSL=html&sq=&prox=page&rorder=500&rprox=500&rd	USA
15	Department of Energy	DOE	www.energy.gov	USA
16	Department of Energy	DOE	www.energy.gov/hss/nanotechnology-safety	USA
17	Department of Energy	DOE	www.energy.gov/nepa/downloads/approaches-safe-nanotechnology	USA
18	Department of Energy	DOE	http://energy.gov/maps/doe-national-laboratories	USA
19	Industrial Hygiene/Occupational Safety	IHOS	http://orise.ornl.gov/ihos/Nanotechnology/nanotech_home.html	USA
20	Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education	ORISE	http://orise.ornl.gov	USA
21	Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education	ORISE	http://orise.ornl.gov/ihos/Nanotechnology/nanotech_home.html	USA
22	Homeland Security	DHS	www.dhs.gov	USA
23	Department of Justice	DOJ	www.justice.gov	USA
24	United States Department of Labor	DOL	www.dol.gov	USA
25	National Cancer Institute	NCI	http://nano.cancer.gov	USA
26	National Cancer Institute	NCI	http://ncl.cancer.gov	USA
27	International Center for Technology Assessment	ICTA	www.icta.org	USA
28	Center for Food Safety	CFS	www.centerforfoodsafety.org/issues/682/nanotechnology	USA
29	Friends of Earth	FOE	www.foe.org	International
30	Friends of Earth	FOE	www.foe.org/projects/food-and-technology/nanotechnology	International
31	Trans Atlantic Consumer Dialogue	TACD	http://tacd.org	USA and Germany
32	Trans Atlantic Consumer Dialogue	TACD	http://tacd.org/topics/policy/nanotechnologies	USA and Germany
33	The Institute on Agriculture and Trade Policy	IATP	www.iatp.org	International
34	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	FAO	www.fao.org	International
35	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	FAO	http://www.fao.org/food/food-safety-quality/a-z-index/nano/en/	International
36	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	FAO	www.fao.org/docrep/012/i1434e/i1434e00.pdf	International
37	The Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development	OECD	www.oecd.org/env/ehs/nanosafety	International
38	The Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development	OECD	http://www.oecd.org/chemicalsafety/nanosafety/oecd-database-on-research-into-the-safety-of-manufactured-nanomaterials.htm	International
39	Institute de Recherche Robert-Sauvé en Santé et en Sécurité du Travail	IRSST	www.irsst.qc.ca/en/index.html	Canada
40	Department of Transportation	DOT	www.dot.gov	USA

41	Department of Transportation	DOT	www.dot.gov/gsearch/nanotechnology	USA
42	U.S. Department of the Treasury	DT	www.treasury.gov/Pages/default.aspx	USA
43	United States Environmental Protection Agency	USEPA	www.epa.gov/nanoscience	USA
44	United States Environmental Protection Agency	USEPA	www.epa.gov	USA
45	United States Environmental Protection Agency	USEPA	http://cfpub.epa.gov/ncer_ncer_abstracts/index.cfm/fuseaction/display.selectedPublications/rfalist/225,309,352,389,398,431,462,476,46	USA
46	United States Environmental Protection Agency	USEPA	www.epa.gov/risk/guidance.htm	USA
47	United States Environmental Protection Agency	USEPA	www.epa.gov/risk/expobox/chemicalclass/nano-overview.htm	USA
48	United States Environmental Protection Agency	USEPA	http://epa.gov/ncer/nano/index.html	USA
49	Europe's Centre of Excellence on Nanotechnology Hazard and Risk	SAFENANO	www.safenano.org	UK
50	Europe's Centre of Excellence on Nanotechnology Hazard and Risk	SAFENANO	www.safenano.org/KnowledgeBase/Guidance/Risk.aspx	UK
51	Institute of Occupational Medicine	IOM	www.iom-world.org	UK
52	Institute of Occupational Medicine	IOM	http://www.iom-world.org/services/safety-of-nanomaterials/	UK
53	Center for Responsible Nanotechnology	CRNANO	www.crnano.org	USA
54	Center for Responsible Nanotechnology	CRNANO	www.crnano.org/safe.htm	USA
55	British Standards Institution	BSI	www.bsigroup.com/en-GB	UK
56	British Standards Institution	BSI	http://shop.bsigroup.com/SearchResults/?q=nanomaterials	UK
57	American National Standards Institute	ANSI	www.ansi.org	USA
58	American National Standards Institute	ANSI	www.ansi.org/nsp	USA
59	International Organization for Standardization	ISO	www.iso.org/iso/home.html	International
60	International Organization for Standardization	ISO	www.iso.org/iso/home/search.htm?qt=nanotechnologies&published=on&active_tab=standards&sort_by=rel	International
61	Associação Brasileira de Normas Técnicas	ABNT	www.abnt.org.br	Brazil
62	Health and Safety	HSE	www.hse.gov.uk	UK
63	Health and Safety	HSE	www.hse.gov.uk/nanotechnology/index.htm	UK
64	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	CDC	www.cdc.gov	USA
65	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	CDC	www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/nanotech	USA
66	Director of National Intelligence	DNI	www.dni.gov/index.php	USA
67	Nanowerk	NWK	www.nanowerk.com	USA and Germany
68	Nanowerk	NWK	http://www.nanowerk.com/nanotechnology_databases.php	USA and Germany
69	Centre de Compétences Nanosciences Ile-de-France	CCN	http://cnanoidf.org	France
70	Fundação Jorge Duprat Figueiredo de Segurança e Medicina do Trabalho	FUNDACENTRO	www.fundacentro.gov.br/nanotecnologia/inicio	Brazil
71	Brazilian Research Network in Nanotechnology, Society and Environment	RENANOSOMA	http://nanotecnologiadoavesso.org	Brazil
72	Brown University (Institute for molecular and Nanoscale Innovation)	BROWN	http://brown.edu/research/institute-molecular-nanoscale-innovation	USA
73	Nanotoxicology (University of Florida)	UF	http://nanotoxicology.ufl.edu/publications	USA
74	Institutos nacionais de Ciência e Tecnologia	INCT	http://estatico.cnpq.br/programas/inct/_apresentacao/por_tema.html	Brazil
75	U.S. Department of Education	ED	www.ed.gov	USA
76	National Accelerator Laboratory	SLAC	www-group.slac.stanford.edu/esh/eshmanual/references/hazmatPlanNano.pdf	USA
77	California NanoSystems Institute	CNI	www1.cnsi.ucla.edu	USA
78	The Project on Emerging Nanotechnologies	PEN	www.nanotechproject.org	USA
79	Risk Science Center	RSC	www.riskscience.umich.edu	USA
80	Institute for Health and Consumer Protection -EU	EU-IHCP	http://ihcp.jrc.ec.europa.eu/our_activities/nanotechnology	EU
81	US Forest Service	USDA-FS	http://www.fs.fed.us	USA
82	US Forest Service	USDA-FS	http://www.fs.fed.us/research/nanotechnology/	USA
83	Purdue University	PURDUE	https://engineering.purdue.edu/nanotrees/index.shtml	USA
84	Purdue University	PURDUE	https://engineering.purdue.edu/nanotrees/consortium.shtml	USA
85	TAPPI International Nanotechnology Division	TAPPI	www.tappi.org	USA
86	TAPPI International Nanotechnology Division	TAPPI	www.tappinano.org	USA
87	National Science Foundation Project	NANOHUB	http://nanohub.org	USA
88	National Aeronautics and Space Administration	NASA	www.nasa.gov	USA
89	National Aeronautics and Space Administration	NASA	www.nasa.gov/centers/ames/research/technology-onepagernanotechnology-landing.html	USA

90	National Institute of Food and Agriculture	NIFA/USDA	www.csrees.usda.gov	USA
91	National Institute of Food and Agriculture	NIFA/USDA	www.nifa.usda.gov/nanotechnology.cfm	USA
92	National Science Foundation	NSF	www.nsf.gov	USA
93	National Science Foundation	NSF	www.nsf.gov/eng	USA
94	National Science Foundation	NSF	www.nsf.gov/eng/general/publicdoc/security01.jsp	USA
95	NANOCODE	EU-NANOCODE	www.nanocode.eu	EU
96	Federal Office of Public Health	FOPH	www.bag.admin.ch/org/?lang=en	Swiss
97	Federal Institute for Occupational Safety and Health	BAuA	www.baua.de/en/Homepage.html	Germany
98	Federal Institute for Occupational Safety and Health	BAuA	www.baua.de/en/Topics-from-A-to-Z/Hazardous-Substances/Nanotechnology/Nanotechnology_content.html	Germany
99	NANOVALID	NANOVALID	www.nanovalid.eu	EU
100	National Research Centre for Working Environment	NRCWE	www.arbejdsmiljoforskning.dk/en	Danish
101	Community Research and Development Information Service	CORDIS	cordis.europa.eu/home_en.html	EU
102	NANOGENOTOX	NANOGENOTOX	www.nanogenotox.eu	EU
103	NANOREG	NANoREG	www.nanoreg.eu	EU
104	Nano Safety Cluster	NSC	www.nanosafetycluster.eu	EU
105	World Health Organization	WHO	www.who.int/en	International
106	World Health Organization	WHO	www.who.int/foodsafety/biotech/nano/en	International
107	World Health Organization	WHO	www.who.int/ifcs/en	International
108	World Health Organization	WHO	http://www.euro.who.int/en/health-topics/environment-and-health/health-impact-assessment/nanotechnology-and-health	International
109	Nanofutures	NANOfutures	www.nanofutures.eu	EU
110	Nanofutures	NANOfutures	http://value4nano.eu/	EU
111	European Network on the Health and Environmental Impact of Nanomaterials	NANOImpactnet	www.nanoimpactnet.eu	EU
112	The Federal Institute for Risk Assessment	BfR	www.bfr.bund.de/en/home.html	Germany
113	The Federal Institute for Risk Assessment	BfR	www.bfr.bund.de/en/nanotechnology-10431.html	Germany
114	Health & Safety Laboratory	HSL	www.hsl.gov.uk	UK
115	Health & Safety Laboratory	HSL	www.hsl.gov.uk/internal/search?search=nanotechnology	UK
116	The Institute for Work and Health	IST	www.i-s-t.ch/en/	Swiss
117	Center for Nanotechnology at DTU	NANODTU	www.nano.dtu.dk/english	Denmark
118	Center for Nanotechnology at DTU	NANODTU	www.nano.dtu.dk/english/Activities/NTCH	Denmark
119	National Institute for Public Health and the Environment	RIVM	www.rivm.nl/en	Netherlands
120	National Institute for Public Health and the Environment	RIVM	www.rivm.nl/en/Topics/N/Nanotechnology	Netherlands
121	National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health	NIOSH/CDC/DHHS	www.cdc.gov/niosh	USA
122	National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health	NIOSH/CDC/DHHS	www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/nanotech	USA
123	National Institute of Standards and Technology	NIST	www.nist.gov	USA
124	Nano 4 me	NANO4ME	http://nano4me.org/	USA
125	Nuclear Regulatory Commission	NRC	www.nrc.gov	USA
126	U.S. Geological Survey	USGS	www.usgs.gov	USA
127	U.S. International Trade Commission	USITC	www.usitc.gov	USA
128	U.S. Patent and Trademark Office	USPTO/DOC	www.uspto.gov	USA
129	American Association for the Advancement of Science	FDA/DHHS	http://www.fda.gov	USA
130	American Association for the Advancement of Science	FDA/DHHS	www.fda.gov/scienceresearch/specialtopics/nanotechnology/ucm309672.htm	USA
131	American Association for the Advancement of Science	AAAS	www.aaas.org	USA
132	NanoArchive	NanoArchive	www.nanoarchive.org	UK
133	American Bar Association	ABA	www.americanbar.org/aba.html	USA
134	American Chemical Society	ACS	www.acs.org/content/acs/en.html	USA
135	American Physical Society	APS	www.aps.org	USA
136	American Society for Precision Engineering	ASPE	http://aspe.net	USA
137	American Society for Testing and Materials	ASTM	http://www.astm.org	USA
138	Environmental Law Institute	ELI	www.eli.org	USA

139	Environmental Law Institute	ELI	http://elr.info/	USA
140	Food and Drug Law Institute	FDLI	www.fdl.org	USA
141	Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers	IEEE	www.ieee.org/index.html	USA
142	International Life Sciences Institute	ILSI	www.ils.org/Pages/HomePage.aspx	USA
143	International Life Sciences Institute	ILSI	www.ils.org/ResearchFoundation/RSIA/Pages/Nanotechnology.aspx	USA
144	International Life Sciences Institute	ILSI	http://www.hesiglobal.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=3280	USA
145	Toxicology Forum	TXF	http://toxforum.org	USA
146	Society of Toxicology	SOT	www.toxicology.org	USA
147	Society for Nuclear Medicine	SNM	www.snmmi.org	USA
148	Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine	SEBM	www.sebm.org	USA
149	Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry	SETAC	www.setac.org/default.asp	USA
150	Resources for the Future	RFF	www.rff.org/Pages/default.aspx	USA
151	Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars - Project for Emerging Nanotechnologies	WWICS-PEN	www.wilsoncenter.org	USA
152	Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars - Project for Emerging Nanotechnologies	WWICS-PEN	www.nanotechproject.org	USA
153	Board on Environmental Science and Toxicology	BEST	http://dels.nas.edu/best	USA
154	National Research Council	NRC	www.nationalacademies.org/nrc	USA
155	International Society for Regulatory Toxicology and Pharmacology	IS RTP	www.isrtp.org	USA
156	Health and Environmental Sciences Institute	HESI	www.hesiglobal.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=1	USA
157	International Society for Exposure Assessment	ISEA	http://isesweb.org	USA
158	Institute of Food Technologists	IFT	www.ift.org	USA
159	National Center for Biotechnology Information	NCBI	www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov	USA
160	International Labour Organization	ILO	www.ilo.org/global/lang--en/index.htm	International
161	Nordic Institute for Advanced Training in Occupational Health	NIVA	www.niva.org/start	Finland
162	Finnish Institute of Occupational Health	FIOH	www.ttl.fi/en/Pages/default.aspx	Finland
163	NANOSAFEINC	NANOSAFEINC	www.nanosafeinc.com	USA
164	RMIT NANOSAFE	RMIT	www.rmit.edu.au/NANOSAFE	Australia
165	Institute of Nanotechnology	IoN	www.nano.org.uk	UK
166	Institute of Nanotechnology	IoN	www.nanoarchive.org/view/subjects/HA.html	UK
167	Engineered Nanoparticle Impact on Aquatic Environments: Structure, Activity and Toxicology	ENNSATOX	www.ennatox.eu	EU
168	Risk Assessment of Engineered Nanoparticles	ENPRA	www.enpra.eu	EU
169	European Center for Nanotoxicology	EURO-NanoTox	www.EURO-NanoTox.eu	EU
170	Health Impact of Engineered Metal and Metal Oxide Nanoparticles	HINAMOX	www.hinamox.eu	EU
171	Innovative Sensor for the fast Analysis of Nanoparticles in Selected Target Products	INSTANT	Innovative Sensor for the fast Analysis of Nanoparticles in Selected Target Products	EU
172	Intelligent Testing Strategies for Engineered Nanomaterials	ITS-NANO	www.its-nano.eu	EU
173	Managing Risks of Nanomaterials	MARINA	www.marina-fp7.eu	UK
174	Modeling the Environmental and Human health effects of Nanomaterials	MODERN	http://modern-fp7.biocenet.cat	EU
175	Modelling Nanoparticle Toxicity: Principles, Methods, Novel Approaches	ModNanoTox	www.birmingham.ac.uk/generic/modnanotox/index.aspx	EU
176	Nanoparticle Fate Assessment	NanoFATE	www.nanofate.eu	EU
177	Novel Concepts, Methods, and Technologies for the Production of Portable, Easy-to-Use Devices for the Measurement of Nanoparticles	NANODEVICE	www.nano-device.eu	EU
178	Toxicological Impact of Nanomaterials Derived from Processing, Weathering and Recycling of polymer Nanoparticles	NanoPolyTox	www.nanopolytox.eu	EU
179	Modelling Properties, Interactions, Toxicity and Environmental Behavior of Engineered Nanoparticles	NanoPUZZLES	www.nanopuzzles.eu	EU
180	The Reactivity and Toxicity of Engineered Nanoparticles: Risks to the Environment and Human Health	NanoReTox	www.nanorettox.eu	EU
181	Development of a Best Practices Guide for the Safe Handling and use of Nanoparticles in Packaging Industries	NanosafePACK	www.nanosafepack.eu	EU
182	Development of Sustainable Solutions for Nanotechnology-based Products based on Hazard Characterization	NanoSustain	www.nanosustain.eu	EU
183	Development of Reference Methods for Hazard Identification, Risk Assessment and LCA of Engineered Nanoparticles	NanoValid	www.nanovalid.eu	EU
184	Quality Nano	QNANO	www.qualitynano.eu	EU
185	Development of a web Based REACH Toolkit to Support the Chemical Safety Assessment of Nanomaterials	REACHnano	www.REACHnano-Life.eu	EU
186	Safe Nano Worker Exposure Scenarios	SANOWORK	www.sanowork.eu	EU
187	Innovative Strategies, Methods and Tools for Occupational Risks Management of Manufactured Nanomaterials	Scaffold	http://scaffold.eu-vri.eu	EU

188	Safe Implementation of Innovative Nanoscience and Nanotechnology	SIINN	www.siinn.eu	EU
189	Sensitive MeAsuRemenT NANOparticles	SMART-NANO	www.smartnano.org	EU
190	Swiss Federal Institute of Technology Zurich	ETH	www.micronano.ethz.ch/opportunities_and_risks/index	SWISS
191	Nanotox Inc.	NANOTOX	www.nanotox.com/	USA
192	International Risk Governance Council	IRGC	www.irgc.org	SWISS
193	International Risk Governance Council	IRGC	www.irgc.org/issues/nanotechnology/	SWISS
194	The Institute of Materials Minerals and Mining	IOM3	www.iom3.org/	UK
195	ETC Group - Group on Erosion, Technology and Concentration	ETC	www.etcgroup.org	Canada
196	ETC Group - Group on Erosion, Technology and Concentration	ETC	www.etcgroup.org/issues/nanotechnology	Canada
197	GUIDEnano	GUIDEnano	www.guidenano.eu/	EU
198	Nanotechnology Industries Association	NIA	www.nanotechia.org/	EU
199	Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education	ORISE	http://orise.ornl.gov/em/scapa/biosafety-information/nanotechnology-safety-links.htm	USA
200	European Trade Union Institute	ETUI	www.etui.org/Topics/Health-Safety/Nanotechnologies	EU
201	US ARMY	USARMY	http://el.erd.c.usace.army.mil/nano/	USA
202	Society for Risk Analysis	SRA	www.sra.org/	USA
203	Society for Risk Analysis	SRA	www.sra.org/search/node/nano%20risk	USA
204	Nano Risk Framework	NRISKF	www.nanoriskframework.com/	EU
205	United Nations Institute for Training and Research	UNITAR	www.unitar.org/cwm/nano	International
206	EHS Nano News	EHSnanonews	www.ehsnanonews.com/	USA
207	Good Nano Guide	GNG	https://nanohub.org/groups/gng	USA
208	Good Nano Guide	GNG	https://nanohub.org/groups/gng/training_materials	USA
209	National Nanotechnology Infrastructure Network	NNIN	www.nnin.org/	USA
210	Institut National de Reserche et de Securite	INRS	http://en.inrs.fr/	France
211	French Agency for Food, Environmental and Occupational Health & Safety	ANSES	https://www.anses.fr/en	France
212	French Agency for Food, Environmental and Occupational Health & Safety	ANSES	https://www.anses.fr/en/content/nanomaterials	France
213	Safe Work Australia	SWA	www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au/sites/SWA	Australia
214	NANO SMILE – Safety of Nanomaterials	NANOSMILE	www.nanosmile.org/	EU
215	Early Recognition, Monitoring and Integrated Management of Emerging, New Technology related Risks	INTEGRISK	www.integrisk.eu-vri.eu/	EU
216	Dominio Publico	DP	www.dominiopublico.gov.br	Brazil
217	Dominio Publico	DP	www.dominiopublico.gov.br/pesquisa/PesquisaObraForm.do	Brazil
218	The Council for Scientific and Industrial Research	CSIR	www.csir.co.za/nre/pollution_and_waste/nano_hse.html	South African
219	Hazards Magazine	HMGZ	www.hazards.org/nanotech/	UK
220	The Research Council of Norway	RCN	www.forskningradet.no/prognett-nanomat/Home_page/1226993562769	Norway
221	National Health Laboratory Service	SAASTA-NHLS	www.saasta.ac.za/	South African
222	National Health Laboratory Service	SAASTA-NHLS	http://www.saasta.ac.za/images/stories/Downloads/MRT/HSE%20of%20nanotechnology%20Sustainable%20development%20Mary9	South African
223	AZO-nano	AZONANO	www.azonano.com	UK
224	Nanoscale Informal Science Education	NISE	www.nisenet.org/	USA
225	What is Nano	WIN	www.whatisnano.org	USA
226	Nanofolio	NANOFOLIO	www.nanofolio.org/public/index.php	UK
227	Engineering and Physics Sciences Research Council	EPSRC	www.epsrc.ac.uk/Pages/default.aspx	UK
228	American Conference of Industrial Hygienists	ACGIH	www.acgih.org	USA
229	Portal do Livro Aberto	Livroaberto	http://livroaberto.ibict.br/handle/1/482	Brazil
230	Agencia Brasileira de Desenvolvimento Industrial	ABDI	www.abdi.com.br/Paginas/Default.aspx	Brazil
231	Agencia Brasileira de Desenvolvimento Industrial	ABDI	www.abdi.com.br/Paginas/pesquisa_abdi.aspx?e=nanotecnologia	Brazil
232	International Institute for Nanotechnology	IINano	www.iinano.org	USA
233	Safe-Nano Website	SN	www.nano-safety.info	USA
234	Nano Safety Research Group	NSRG	www.sls.hw.ac.uk/research/health/nano-safety-research-group.htm	UK
235	International Council on Nanotechnology	ICON	http://icon.rice.edu	USA
236	International Council on Nanotechnology	ICON	http://cben.rice.edu	USA

237	International Council on Nanotechnology	ICON	http://icon.rice.edu/virtualjournal.cfm	USA
238	Australian Nanotechnology Network	ANN	www.ausnano.net/	Australia
239	Australia's National Science Agency	CSIRO	www.csiro.au	Australia
240	Australia's National Science Agency	CSIRO	www.csiro.au/en/Organisation-Structure/Divisions/CMSE/Surfaces-and-Nanosciences/understanding-nanotechnology/Understanding	Australia
241	Federation of American Scientists	FAS	www.fas.org/	USA
242	The Open World Leadership Center	OPENworld	www.openworld.gov/	USA
243	Center for Nanotechnology in Society	CNS-UCSB	www.cns.ucsb.edu	USA
244	Center for Nanotechnology in Society	CNS-UCSB	http://innovate.ucsb.edu	USA
245	Sistema Nacional de Laboratórios em Nanotecnologias	SISNANO	http://nano.mct.gov.br/sisnano/sobre-o-sisnano/	Brazil
246	Nanotech Data Bank	NANOTECHBANK	www.nanotechbank.com/	USA
247	Iniciativa Brasileira de Nanotecnologia	IBN	http://nano.mct.gov.br	Brazil
248	Nano Thinking	NanoThinking	https://www.nanothinking.com/	France
249	Nano Thinking	NanoThinking	https://www.nanothinking.com/nanotechmap	France
250	Nano Statistics	Nano Statistics	www.statnano.com/	USA
251	American Nano Society	ANS	nanosociety.us	USA
252	International Association of Nanotechnology	IANT	www.ianano.org	USA
253	National Center for Nanoscience and Technology	NCNT	http://english.nanoctr.cas.cn	China
254	Future for All	FFA	www.futureforall.org/nanotechnology/nanotechnology.htm	USA
255	Center for Nanophase Materials Science	CNMS	www.cnms.ornl.gov/	USA
256	Understanding Nano	UNANO	www.understandingnano.com/	USA
257	Science Museum - UK	SCIMUSEUM	www.sciencemuseum.org.uk/antenna/nano/	UK
258	Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency	DARPA	www.darpa.mil/default.aspx	USA
259	German Social Accident Insurance Institution	DGUV	http://www.dguv.de/en/Prevention/Topics-A-Z/Nanotechnology/index.jsp	Germany
260	Safe production and use of nanomaterials	NANOSAFE2	http://www.nanosafe.org/scripts/home/publigen/content/templates/show.asp?P=55&L=EN&ITEMID=2	EU
261	Safe production and use of nanomaterials	NANOSAFE2	http://www.nanosafe.org/scripts/home/publigen/content/templates/show.asp?P=71&L=EN&ITEMID=22	EU
262	Nanonorma	NANONORMA	http://www.nanonorma.org/	France
263	Network Ne3LS	Ne3LS	http://www.ne3ls.ca/	Canada
264	Health and Safety Authority	HSA	http://www.hsa.ie/eng/Your_Industry/Chemicals/Nanotechnology/	Ireland
265	Health and Safety Authority	HSA	http://www.hsa.ie/eng/Publications_and_Forms/Publications/Chemical_and_Hazardous_Substances/Nanoparticles%20Information%	Ireland
266	Interfaculty Environmental Science Department	IVAM	http://www.ivam.uva.nl/	Netherlands
267	Interfaculty Environmental Science Department	IVAM	http://www.ivam.uva.nl/?353&L=0	Netherlands
268	Interfaculty Environmental Science Department	IVAM	http://www.ivam.uva.nl/fileadmin/user_upload/PDF_documenten/Artikelen_en_Publicaties/NANO/Guidance%20on%20how%20to%	Netherlands
269	Nanovirtualium	NANOVIRTUALIUM	http://www.mio-ecsde.org/_uploaded_files/nanovirtualium/	EU
270	The Mediterranean Information Office for Environment, Culture and Sustainable Development	MIO-ECSDE	http://www.mio-ecsde.org/	EU
271	Australian Government - Department of Health	DHE	http://www.environment.gov.au/resource/health-impacts-ultrafine-particles	Australia
272	Philips - Aerasense	AERASENSE	http://www.aerasense.com/index.php	Netherlands
273	Society for Chemical Engineering and Biotechnology	DECHEMA	http://www.processnet.org/process_net/en/Nanotechnologie.html	Germany
274	Society for Chemical Engineering and Biotechnology	DECHEMA	www.dechema.de/en/suche_plus.html	Germany
275	Chemsafe	DECHEMA -CHEMSAFE	http://i-systems.dechema.de/chemsafe/mixture.php	Germany
276	EVONIK	EVONIK	http://nano.evonik.com/sites/nanotechnology/en/Pages/default.aspx	Germany
277	EVONIK	EVONIK	http://nano.evonik.com/sites/dc/Downloadcenter/Evonik/Microsite/Nanotechnology/en/Nano%20Guideline_e.pdf	Germany
278	London School of Economics	LSE	www.lse.ac.uk/internationalRelations/centresandunits/regulatingnanotechnologies/nanohome.aspx	UK
279	London School of Economics	LSE	www.lse.ac.uk/internationalRelations/centresandunits/regulatingnanotechnologies/publications.aspx	UK
280	National toxicology program	NTP	http://ntp.niehs.nih.gov/?objectid=7E6B19D0-BDB5-82F8-FAE73011304F542A	USA
281	National Nanomanufacturing Network	NNN	www.internano.org	USA
282	National Nanomanufacturing Network	NNN	http://www.internano.org/content/view/365/282/	USA
283	Nano techwire	NTWIRE	http://nanotechwire.com/	USA
284	Nano Business Alliance	NBORG	http://nanobusiness.org/	USA
285	Society of Chemical Manufacturers and Affiliates	SOCMA	http://www.socma.com/	USA

286	NanoSafety Consortium for Carbon	NSCC	http://www.nanosafetyconsortium.com/	USA
287	Comprehensive Environmental Assessment (MWCN)	CEA	https://ceananocarbon.rti.org/AboutCEA.aspx	USA
288	United Nations Environment Programme	UNEP	http://www.unep.org/	International
289	US Department of Health & Human Services EH&T	US-DHHS	http://sis.nlm.nih.gov/enviro/nanotechnology.html	USA
290	United Nations Environment Programme	UNEP	http://www.unep.org/ietc/Portals/136/News/EIU/010414EIU-D-Nanotechnology.pdf	International
291	European Agency for Safety and Health at Work	EASHW	https://osha.europa.eu/en/topics/nanomaterials/index_html	EU
292	European Agency for Safety and Health at Work	EASHW	https://osha.europa.eu/en/publications/publications-overview?Subject:list=nanotechnology	EU
293	Observatoire des Micro et Nanotechnologies	OMN	http://www.omnt.fr/index.php/en/	France
294	Observatoire des Micro et Nanotechnologies	OMN	http://www.omnt.fr/index.php/fr/actualite/newsletter/type/3/	France
295	International Risk Management Institute	IRMI	http://www.irmi.com/expert/landing-pages/risk-management/nanotechnology/default.aspx	USA
296	Nanotech Regulatory Document Archive	NANOTECH-LAW	http://nanotech.law.asu.edu/?map=world	USA
297	Workplace health and Safety Queensland	QG-WHSQ	http://www.deir.qld.gov.au/workplace/hazards/exposures/nanotechnology/index.htm#.U3F6c_lDWZM	Australia
298	The American Society of Safety Engineers	ASSE	http://www.asse.org/practicespecialties/articles/nanotechArticle.php	USA
299	Institute for Molecular Manufacturing	IMM	http://www.imm.org/publications/reports/repnj9902/	USA
300	Environmental Health and Safety	Vtech	http://www.ehss.vt.edu/programs/nano_tool.php	USA
301	Declaration des Substances a l etat Nanoparticulaire	R-Nano.fr	https://www.r-nano.fr/	France
302	Nano Norma	Nanonorma	http://www.nanonorma.org/	France
303	Assured Nano	Assured Nano	http://www.assurednano.com/	UK
304	TUEV-SUED	TUEV-SUED	http://www.tuev-sued.de/plants_buildings_technical_facilities	Germany
305	IPEN-Organization	IPEN	http://www.ipen.org/toxic-priorities/nanotechnology	USA
306	National Technical Information Service	NTIS	http://www.ntis.gov/products/nano.aspx	USA
307	Quantik-Portal	Quantiki	http://www.quantiki.org/category/areas/nanotechnologies	International
308	International Labour Organization	ILO-SAFEWORK	http://www.ilo.org/legacy/english/protection/safework/ctrl_banding/index.htm	International
309	International Occupational Hygiene Association	IOHA	http://www.ioha.net/controlbanding.html	UK
310	Europa - Public Health	EUROPA	http://ec.europa.eu/health/scientific_committees/opinions_layman/nanomaterials/en/index.htm#8	EU
311	Europa - Public Health	EUROPA	http://ec.europa.eu/health/scientific_committees/opinions_layman/nanomaterials/en/links.htm#1p1	EU
312	Council for Scientific and Industrial Research	CSIR	http://www.csir.co.za/nre/pollution_and_waste/nano_hse.html	South African
313	Nano Portal	Nanoportal	http://nanoportal.gc.ca/default.asp?lang=en&n=2F4A8CC2-1	Canada
314	Health & Safety Executive	HSE	http://www.hse.gov.uk/coshh/essentials/index.htm	UK
315	American Institute of Chemical Engineers	AIChE	https://www.aiche.org/	USA
316	European Agency for Safety and Health at Work	EU - OSHA	https://osha.europa.eu/en/publications/publications-overview?Subject%3Alist=nanotechnology&SearchableText=	EU
317	Occupational Safety & Health Knowledge	OSH-WIKI (beta)	http://oshwiki.eu/wiki/Nanomaterials	EU
318	Union des Industries Chimiques	UIC	http://www.uic.fr/Activites/Innovation/Nanomateriaux	France
319	World Wide Science	WWS	http://worldwidescience.org/	International
320	Sustainable nano	SNANO	http://sustainable-nano.com/	USA
321	Scientific Committee on Emerging and Newly Identified Health Risks	SCENIHR	http://ec.europa.eu/health/scientific_committees/emerging/index_en.htm	EU
322	Partnership for European research in Occupational Safety and Health	PEROSH	http://www.perosh.eu/	France
323	Naval Research Laboratory	US NAVY	http://www.nrl.navy.mil/research/nanoscience-institute/	USA
324	Molecular Foundry	UCB	http://foundry.lbl.gov/	USA
325	Center for Integrates Nanotechnologies	CINT	http://cint.lanl.gov/	USA
326	Autonomous Nanotechnology Swarm	ANTS-NASA	http://foundry.lbl.gov/	USA
327	Nano Define	Nanodefine	http://www.nanodefine.eu/	EU
328	Blog Nano-Lei	NanoLei	http://nanolei.blogspot.com.br/	Brazil
329	Nanoreg	Nanoreg	http://nanoreg.eu/	EU
330	National Nanotechnology Center	NANOTECH	http://www.nanotec.or.th/en/	Thailand
331	OECD - Chemical safety and biosafety (MAD)	OECD-MAD	http://www.oecd.org/env/ehs/mutualacceptanceofdatamad.htm	International
332	Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry	SETAC	http://www.setac.org/group/AGNano	USA
333	Spanish nanotechnology Network	NanoSpain	http://www.nanospain.org/nanospain.php?p=h	Spain
334	Centro Investigación Biomédica em Red (Bioengenharia-Biomateriales y Nanomedicina)	Ciber-bbn	http://www.ciber-bbn.es/	Spain

335	The International Team in Nanosafety	TITNT	http://titnt.com/	International
336	The Swiss Institute of Safety & Security	SWISSI	https://www.swissiesp.com/Login.aspx	Swiss
337	European Process Safety Centre	EPSC	http://www.epsc.org/content.aspx?Group=products&Page=reports	EU
338	Nano Archive	NA-IN	http://www.nanoarchive.org/	UK
339	Nanoparticles.org	Nanoparticles-org	http://www.nanoparticles.org/	USA
340	Laboratory of High Intensive Milling, Carbon Materials and Composites	LM2C2	http://www.pmt.usp.br/ACADEMIC/guilherme/laboratorio/INDEX.html	Brazil
341	Nano-interact	NANOINTERACT	http://www.nanointeract.net/	Japan
342	Europa - bookshop	Bookshop	https://bookshop.europa.eu/en/home/	EU
343	International Technology Research Institute	ITRI	http://www.wtec.org/loyola/nano/links.htm	USA
344	International Occupational Hygiene Association	IOHA	http://ioha.net/controlbanding.html	International
345	Chartered Institute of Environmental Health	CIEH/UK	http://www.cieh.org/	UK
346	Malsch Techno Valuation	MALSCH	http://www.malsch.demon.nl/	Netherlands
347	Foresight Institute	FORESIGHT	http://www.foresight.org/	USA
348	EC - Public Health	EUROPA	http://ec.europa.eu/health/nanotechnology/policy/index_en.htm	EU
349	EC - Research & Innovation (Key Enabling Technologies)	EUROPA	http://ec.europa.eu/research/industrial_technologies/nanotechnology-redirect.html	EU
350	EC - Environment	EUROPA	http://ec.europa.eu/health/scientific_committees/environmental_risks/index_en.htm	EU
351	EC - REACH / Nanomaterials	EUROPA	http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/sectors/chemicals/reach/nanomaterials/index_en.htm	EU
352	EC - Chemicals	EUROPA	http://ec.europa.eu/environment/chemicals/nanotech/index_en.htm	EU
353	Exponent - Engineering and Scientific Consulting	EXPOENT	http://www.exponent.com/nanoparticles/	USA
354	NISE - Nanoscale Informal Science Education	NISENET	http://www.nisenet.org/	USA
355	Bergeson & Campbell PC	BC	http://www.lawbc.com/site/search-results/b31471b6a62fe6e37f190fbf229acaa1/	USA
356	International Agency for Research on Cancer	IARC	http://www.iarc.fr/	International
357	US - Consumer Product Safety Commission	CPSC	http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Search/?query=nanotechnology&filters=all	USA
358	Defense Technical Information Center	DTIC- Online	http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/	USA
359	Sustainable nano	CSN-Nano	http://sustainable-nano.com/	USA
360	SIINN - Safety Implementation of Innovative Nanoscience and Nanotechnology	SIINN	http://www.siinn.eu/en/joint-calls/2012-first-siinn-call/call-1-funded-projects/nanoindex/120	EU
361	Nanoindex - Assessment of Individual Exposure to Manufactured Nanomaterials	NANOINDEX	http://www.nanoindex.eu/	EU
362	Institut für Gefahrstoff-Forschung der Berufsgenossenschaft	IGF	http://www.igf-bbg.de/	Germany
363	Deutsche Gesetzliche Unfallversicherung	DGUV	http://www.dguv.de/en/Prevention/Topics-A-Z/Nanotechnology/index.jsp	Germany
364	Centre for NanoBioSafety and Sustainability	CNBSS	http://www.cnbss.eu/	Spain
365	Nano-wiki	NANOWIKIGreen	http://www.nanowiki.info/	Spain
366	National Center for Nanoscience and Technology	NCNT/China	http://www.nanoctr.cn/	China
367	Bio-Nano-Net	BIONANONET	http://www.bionanonet.at/	Austria
368	NANOsafes	Nanosafes	http://nanosafes.i-bar.dk/	Denmark
369	Stoffenmanager	Stoffenmanager	https://stoffenmanager.nl/	Netherlands
370	EXPERTISE CENTRUM TOXISCHE STOFFEN	ECTS	http://www.ects.nl/Actueel/Publicaties_2011	Netherlands
371	NAFIGATE: Nanofibers gateway	NAFIGATE	http://www.nafigate.com/en	Czech Republic
372	L'Institut National de l'Environnement Industriel et des Risques	INERIS	http://www.ineris.fr/	France
373	Marketing and news nanotechnology	NANOTECHNOLOGY-ORG	http://www.nanotechnology.org.il/	Israel
374	Internano - resources for nanomanufacturing	INTERNANO	http://www.internano.org/	USA
375	ALCEN	ALCEN	http://www.alcen.com/en	France
376	Institute for Health and Consumer Protection	IHCP-JRC	http://ihcp.jrc.ec.europa.eu/our_activities/nanotechnology/nanomaterials-repository	EU
377	Nano safety cluster	NANOSAFETYCLUSTER	http://www.nanosafetycluster.eu/	EU
378	Nanosafe - West Virginia University	NANOSAFE-WV	http://nanosafe.wvu.edu/	USA
379	National Archives (UK)	NA.GOV.UK	http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/search/?query=nanotechnology&where=text&x=43&y=9	UK
380	MEDITRANS: A project studying nanomedicines	MEDITRANS	http://www.meditrans-ip.net/	EU
381	Risk Science Center	RISK SCIENCE-UM	http://www.riskscience.umich.edu/	USA
382	LABTOMEDIA	LABTOMEDIA	http://www.labtmedia.eu/index.html	EU
383	Nanoscale Informal Science Education	NISE network	http://www.nisenet.org/	Australia

384	Australian Institute for Bioengineering & Nanotechnology	AIBN	http://www.aibn.uq.edu.au/	Australia
385	UVA Virtual Lab: Nanoscience Teaching Resources Elsewhere on the Web	NSF-Virginei	http://www.virlab.virginia.edu/nanoscience_class/Nanoscience_teaching_resources.htm	USA
386	Center for Nanotechnology Education and Utilization	CNEU	http://www.cneu.psu.edu/	USA
387	What is Nano	Whatisnano	http://www.whatisnano.org/	USA
388	Nanopinion	Nanopinion	http://www.nanopinion.eu/en	EU
389	Nanopinion	Nanopinion	http://www.nanopinion.eu/en/about-nano/multimedia-repository	EU
390	Laboratory for Environmental and Health Nanoscience	LEHN	http://www.brown.edu/research/labs/environmental-health-nanoscience/	USA
391	Nanomaterials-websites	NMW	http://www.hyperion.ie/NanoMaterials.htm	EU
392	Russian Society of Scanning Probe Microscopy and Nanotechnology	RSSPMN	http://www.nanoworld.org/	Russia
393	Estonian Nanotechnology Competence Center	ENCC	http://encc.ee/	Estonia
394	NanoWiki - tracking nanotechnology	Nanowiki info	http://www.nanowiki.info/	Spain
395	DANA 2.0 - Data and Knowledge on Nanomaterials	DANA 2.0	http://nanopartikel.info/en	Germany
396	European Technology Platform for Sustainable Chemistry	SUSCHEM	http://www.suschem.org/	EU
397	EU Member States in Occupational Safety and Health	NEW OSH ERA	http://www.newoshera.eu/en	EU
398	Sustainable Nanotechnology Organization	SNO	http://www.susnano.org/	USA
399	National Nanotechnology Center (NANOTEC)	NANOTEC	http://www.nanotec.or.th/en/	Thailand
400	VIREO Advisors LLC	VIREO	http://vireoadvisors.com/	USA
401	SEED RESEARCH LIBRARY	SEED RESEARCH LIBRARY	http://www.seedresearchlibrary.com/	EU
402	SEED RESEARCH LIBRARY	SEED RESEARCH LIBRARY	http://www.seedresearchlibrary.com/SEEDHTML/player.php	EU
403	Nano Conferences	NANO-CONFERENCES	http://www.nanoconferences.com/	USA
404	Nano Ontario	Nano Ontario	http://nanootario.ca/standards/	Canada
405	Nano Ontario	Nano Ontario	http://nanootario.ca/wp/wp-content/uploads/2012/07/Nano-Standards-Development-List.pdf	Canada
406	Science and Development Network	SciDevNet	http://www.scidev.net/global/search-results.html?q=nanotechnology	International
407	Nano you	NANOYOU	http://nanoyou.eu/	EU
408	Asia Nano Forum	ASIA-ANF	http://www.asia-anf.org/	International
409	Iran Nanosafety Network	NANOSAFET-Iran	http://www.nanosafety.ir/	Iran
410	Institute of Materials Research and Engineering	A-Star IMRE	http://www.imre.a-star.edu.sg/facilities/equipment.php	Singapore
411	Nano-Science and Technology Research Center in Eastern	NANOCENTER-Taiwan	http://www.nanocenter.ndhu.edu.tw/bin/home.php	China
412	Nano Characterization Laboratory, National Nanotechnology Center (NCL, NANOTEC)	NANOTEC-NCL	http://www.nanotec.or.th/en/	Thailand
413	Hauser Global Law School Program	Hauser-GLSP	http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Nanotechnology_International_Law.htm	USA
414	Global Nanotechnology Network	GNN	http://www.globalnanotechnologynetwork.org/	International
415	Greenpeace	Greenpeace-nanotech	http://www.greenpeace.org.uk/about/nanotechnology	International
416	The London School of Economics and Political Science	LSE-Nanotech	http://www.lse.ac.uk/internationalRelations/centresandunits/regulatingnanotechnologies/nanohome.aspx	UK
417	Consumers Council of Canada	CC-Canada	http://www.consumerscouncil.com/	Canada
418	International Alliance for nanoEHS Harmonization	IANH	http://www.nanoehsalliance.org/	International
419	Nanotech Regulatory Document Archive	NRDA	http://nanotech.law.asu.edu/	USA
420	Nanohub - On line Simulation and More for Nanotechnology	NANOHUB	https://nanohub.org/groups/gng/ohs_reference_manual	USA
421	RAND Coporation	RAND	http://www.rand.org/topics/nanotechnology.html	USA
422	American Bar Association	BAR	http://apps.americanbar.org/dch/comadd.cfm?com=NR351500&pg=3	USA
423	Nanotechnology Law Report	Nanolawreport	http://www.nanolawreport.com/	USA
424	Ministerie van Infrastructuur en Milieu	Min I&M	http://www.rijksoverheid.nl/	Netherlands
425	JRC Joint Research Centre	JRC	http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/jrc/	Belgium
426	Bundesanstalt fuer Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin	BAuA	http://www.baua.de/en/	Germany
427	Det Nationale Forskningscenter Forarbejdsmiljo	NRCWE	http://www.arbejdsmiljoforskning.dk/	Denmark
428	Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu	RIVM	http://www.rivm.nl/	Netherlands
429	Bundesinstitut fuer Risikobewertung	BfR	http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/	Germany
430	Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique	CNRS CEREGE	CNRS CEREGE	France
431	AIT Austrian Institute of Technology GmbH	AIT	http://www.ait.ac.at/	Austria
432	Institute of Occupational Medicine	IOM	http://www.iom-world.org/	UK

433	TEMAS AG Technology and Management Services	TEMAS	http://www.temas.ch/	Switzerland
434	Fundacion GAIKER	GAIKER	http://www.gaiker.es/cas/	Spain
435	Nanotechnology Industries Association AISBL	NIA	http://www.nanotechia.org/	Belgium
436	BASF SE	BASF	http://www.basf.com/	Germany
437	The provost, fellows, foundation scholars & the other members of board the college of the holy & undivided	TCD	http://www.tcd.ie/	Ireland
438	Karolinska Institutet	KI	http://ki.se/	Sweden
439	Norsk Institutt for Luftforskning	NILU	http://www.nilu.no/	Norway
440	Istituto Superiore di Sanita	ISS	http://www.iss.it/	Italy
441	Agenzia Nazionale per le Nuove tecnologie, l'energia e lo Sviluppo Economico Sostenibile	ENEA	http://www.enea.it/it	Italy
442	Statens arbeidsmiljøinstitutt	STAMI	http://www.stami.no/	Norway
443	Acondicionamiento Terrasense Asociacion	LEITAT	http://www.pcb.ub.edu	Spain
444	Institut National de Recherche et de Securite	INRS	http://www.inrs.fr/	France
445	Facultes Universitaires Notre-Dame de la Paix de Namur	FUNDP	http://www.unamur.be/	Belgium
446	Commissariat a l'Energie atomique et aux energies alternatives	CEA	http://www.cea.fr/	France
447	Geochem Research BV	GeoChem	http://www.geochem.nl/	Netherlands
448	Public Health England	PHE	www.gov.uk/phe	UK
449	Centrum voor Onderzoek in Diergeneeskunde en Agrochemie	CODA-CERVA	http://www.coda-cerva.be/	Belgium
450	Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona	UAB	http://www.uab.es/	Spain
451	Fondazione Istituto Italiano di Tecnologia	ITT	http://www.iit.it/	Italy
452	Asociacion de investigacion de las industrias de la construccion	AIDICO	http://www.aidico.es/	Spain
453	Stichting dienst landbouwkundig onderzoek (RIKILT)	DLO-RIKILT	http://www.wageningenur.nl/	Netherlands
454	Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche	CNR	http://www.cnr.it	Italy
455	Association Saint Yves	UCO	http://www.uco.fr/	France
456	Nederlandse Organisatie voor Toegepast Natuurwetenschappelijk Onderzoek	TNO	http://www.tno.nl	Netherlands
457	Institut National de l'environnement et des Risques	INERIS	http://www.ineris.fr/	France
458	Agence National de Securite Sanitaire de l'alimentation, de l'environnement et du travail	ANSES	http://www.anses.fr/fr	France
459	BioNanoNet Forschungsgesellschaft mbh	BioNanoNet	http://www.bionanonet.at/	Austria
460	Lunds Universitet	LTH	http://www.lu.se/	Sweden
461	GenØk - Senter for biosikkerhet	GenØk	http://www.genok.org/	Norway
462	Universitetet i Bergen	UIB	http://www.uib.no/	Norway
463	Eidgenoessisches Departement des Innern	FOPH	http://www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en	Switzerland
464	Veneto Nanotech S.C.p.A.	VN	http://www.venetonanotech.it/it/	Italy
465	Instituto Tecnológico del Embalaje, Transporte y Logística	ITENE	http://www.itene.com/	Spain
466	Universidad de Lleida	UdL	http://www.udl.es/	Spain
467	Stiftelsen SINTEF	SINTEF	http://www.sintef.no/	Norway
468	Universitaet Leipzig	ULEI	http://www.zv.uni-leipzig.de/	Germany
469	NPL Management Ltd	NPL	http://www.npl.co.uk/	UK
470	Laboratoire national de métrologie et d'essais	LNE	http://www.lne.fr/	France
471	Laboratorio Iberico Internacional de Nanotecnologia	INL	http://inl.int/	Portugal
472	Työterveyslaitos - Finnish Institute of Occupational Health	FIOH	http://www.ttl.fi/	Finland
473	Universitetet for miljø og biovitenskap	UMB	http://www.umb.no/	Norway
474	Fundacion Tekniker (IK4)	TEKNIKER	http://www.tekniker.es/	Spain
475	Chalmers Tekniska Högskola AB	Chalmers	http://www.chalmers.se/sv/	Sweden
476	Instituto de Soldadura e Qualidade	ISQ	http://www.isq.pt/	Portugal
477	Turvallisuus ja kemikaalivirasto	TUKES	http://www.tukes.fi/en/	Finland
478	Bayer MaterialScience AG	BMS	http://www.materialscience.bayer.com/	Germany
479	Arkema France SA	ARKEMA	http://www.arkema.com/en/	France
480	Stora Enso OYJ	Stora Enso	http://www.storaenso.com/	Finland
481	UPM-Kymmene OYJ	UPM	http://www.upm.com/en/	Finland

482	SP Sveriges Tekniska	SP	http://www.sp.se/en/	Sweden
483	nanotoes: Nanotechnology training of experts in safety	Nanotoes	http://www.nanotoes.eu/	Europe
484	Greenfacts: facts on health and green environment	Greenfacts	http://copublications.greenfacts.org/en/nanotechnologies/index.htm	Europe
485	Center for Risk Perception and Communication	CRPC	http://sds.hss.cmu.edu/risk/Home.htm	USA
486	Ideas, Inventions & Innovations	Ii&I	http://www.ineffableisland.com/search?q=nanotechnology+	USA
487	European Paint and Printing Ink Council	CEPE	http://cepe-myeteam.eudata.be/efede/public.htm#HTML/19546	Europe
488	3M	3M	http://solutions.3m.com/wps/portal/3M/en_US/MedicalInnovation/RiskAssessment/	USA
489	University of Michigan - Risk Science Center	MRSC	http://www.riskscience.umich.edu/	USA
490	American Chemistry Council	ACC	http://www.americanchemistry.com/	USA
491	American Chemistry Council	ACC	http://nanotechnology.americanchemistry.com/	USA
492	US Army Corps of Engineers (Engineer R&D Center)	US ARMY - CE	http://www.erd.usace.army.mil/Library.aspx	USA
493	RTI-International	RTI	http://www.rti.org/page.cfm/Nanomaterial_Environmental_Health_amp_Safety	USA
494	Nano Environment	Nano-Environment	http://www.nanoenvironment.org/	USA
495	Laboratory Safety (The Florida State University)	LSE-Nanotech	http://www.safety.fsu.edu/lab-nano.html	USA
496	The University of Iowa	Univ. of Iowa	http://ehs.research.uiowa.edu/nanomaterials-handling-safety-guide-laboratories	USA
497	Nano-health	NH	http://www.nano-health.info/	USA
498	UCLA - Luskin School of Public Affairs	UCL	http://innovation.luskin.ucla.edu/content/nanotoolkit-working-safely-engineered-nanomaterials-academic-research-settings	USA
499	Center for Nanotechnology & Nanotoxicology (University of Harvard)	CNN	http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/nano/mission/nanocenter/	USA
500	Nanotox	Nanotox	http://www.nanotox.com/	USA
501	Institute for Science & Health Innovation	ISHI	http://www.napier.ac.uk/ISHI/site/centres/nano/Pages/Home.aspx	UK
502	BOHS - The Chartered Society for Worker Health Protection	BOHS	http://www.bohs.org/GroupsSubPage.aspx?id=110&terms=nanotechnology	UK
503	Nanoderecho	NANOderecho	http://www.nanoderecho.com/home.html	Colombia
504	Nano Saúde	NANO-saúde	http://nanosaude.ensp.fiocruz.br/	Brazil
505	United Nations	UNITAR	http://www.unitar.org/cwm/nano	International
506	National Association for EHS Management	NAEM	http://www.naem.org/search/all.asp?c=&bst=nanotechnology	USA
507	EU news & policy debates, across languages (Nanotechnology)	EURACTIV	http://www.euractiv.com/topics/nanotechnology	Europe
508	Brazilian Nanotechnology National Laboratory	LNNano	http://lnnano.cnpem.br/	Brazil
509	European Research Media Center	Youris.com	http://www.youris.com/Nano/Nanotechnologies.kl	Europe
510	PACE University	PACE	http://digitalcommons.pace.edu/peer_review_list.html	USA
511	International Network of Information and Knowledge Sources for Science, Technology and Innovation Manag	ScienTI	http://www.scienti.net/php/index.php?lang=en	International
512	National Institute of Biomedical Imageing and Bioengineering	NIH	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/	USA
513	National Institute of Biomedical Imageing and Bioengineering	NIH	http://sis.nlm.nih.gov/enviro/nanotechnology.html	USA
514	National Institute of Biomedical Imageing and Bioengineering	NIH	http://sis.nlm.nih.gov/enviro/nanotechnology.html#a3	USA
515	Environment Protection Agency	US-EPA	http://epa.gov/research/sciencematters/css/nano.htm	USA
516	National Institute of Biomedical Imageing and Bioengineering	NIH	http://www.nibib.nih.gov/Research/NIH	USA
517	Nanotechnology Center for Learning and Teaching	NCLT	http://community.nsee.us/	USA
518	Nanokids (RICE University)	Nanokids	http://nanokids.rice.edu/	USA
519	Nanoforce	Nanoforce	http://www.nanoforceproject.eu/	Europe
520	Nanosaúde: FIOCRUZ	Nanosaude	http://nanosaude.ensp.fiocruz.br/	Brazil
521	California Nano Industry Network	CNIN	http://www.calnin.org/	USA
522	Center for Environmental Nanoscience & Risk	CENR	http://cenr.sc.edu/conference/committee	USA
523	American Chemical Society	ACS	http://www.acs.org/content/acs/en/policy/acsonthehill/briefings/nano.html#P11_1022	USA
524	Safety of Nano-Materials Interdisciplinary Research Centre	SnIRC	http://www.snirc.org/	International
525	Ingram School of Engineering	NANOTX	http://www.nanotxstate.org/	USA
526	Nano Ethics Bank	NEB	http://ethics.iit.edu/NanoEthicsBank/	USA
527	Finnish Nanobusiness	FN	http://www.nanobusiness.fi/	Finland
528	Nano-geno-toxicology Center (Swansea University)	NGT	http://www.swansea.ac.uk/engineering/nanohealth/researchareas/nanogenotoxicology/	UK